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I. INTRODUCTION 
 
The Grove Street Sanitary Sewer Extensions Project was advertised on Wednesday, 
January 22, 2025 for bids.   
 

II. CURRENT REPORT 
 

Bids for the project were opened Tuesday, February 11, 2025.  There was a total of twelve 
bids received; a comparison of the bids with the Engineer’s Estimate is presented below.   
 

Company Bid Amount  Company Bid Amount 

Blackstone Paving & Ex $276,114.00  North Santiam Paving $304,727.00 

Civil West Construction $228,014.58  Pacific Excavation $223,410.00 

Durbin Excavating $253,653.45  Sambar Construction $275,708.56 

JBX LLC $288,384.24  Turney Excavating $365,572.25 

K&R Plumbing Const $235,301.00  Wildish Construction $243,749.00 

Meza Excavation & Const $312,074.00  Wind Rose Excavation $323,298.40 

     
   Engineer’s Estimate $361,039.00 

 
The lowest responsive bid was submitted by Pacific Excavation, Inc. from Eugene, Oregon as 
indicated above.  Their bid is approximately 38% lower than the Engineer’s Estimate.   
 

III. RECOMMENDATION 
 

This memo requests a City Council motion to award the Grove Street Sanitary Sewer Extensions 
Project to Pacific Excavation, Inc., of Eugene, Oregon.  

To:  Mayor Jackola and City Council                                                 
 

From:  Ron Whitlatch, Engineering Services Director                          
  

Subject:  Approval to Award Project  

       Grove Street Sanitary Sewer Extensions Project 
    (E. Carolina to Dodge, Milton to E. ‘D’ Street) 
              Project No. 23711 

              

 

Date:  February 11, 2025                       


